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‘ PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE
MEMORANDUM
Monday,
October 9, 1922
MR. KING:
Attached is the memorandum

concerning which Mr. Preston

wished to speak with you. I

have given Mr. Preston your message
to the effect that it would be
well for him to eonsult Mr. Robbd
but it seems that Mr. Robb has
already told him that he can do
nothing because the proposals re-
late also to Departments other
than the Department of Trade and
Commerce. 1 imagine Mr. Preston
feels that the Govermment is not taking
very seriously this proposal. Pos-
sibly you do not wish to have that

impression conveyed.
McGe

POOR
COPY

W.L. Mackenzie King Papers

Memoranda & Notes [

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA
i o s R N R s R s e




